From: Agnes, James (USAAZ)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

CC: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Salutz, Marian (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Evans, John
(USAAZ) 3; Walsh, James (USAAZ); Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ)

Sent: 7/21/2011 6:27:23 PM

Subject: RE: Straw Purchaser Firearm Stats and Southwest Border Statistics - First 6 months 2011 (corrected)

Attachments: spec_7th_firearms_uscodes_chrg_1stémnthsfy2011. pdf;

spec_02_7th_firearms_uscodes_chrg_1stémnthsfy2011. pdf

Patrick ... how do these look?

When I added the additonal detail (case ID and Lead attorney) I had to “refresh” the report. Apparently some change took
places in the LIONS data since the first time I ran the report. The total for # 7 went from 113 to 111.

<<L,..>> <L...>>

Information Technology
District of Arizona
Please send_all IT related problems

to the IT-Helpdesk or call 602.514.7620

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 2:16 PM

To: Agnes, James (USAAZ)

Cc: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Salutz, Marian (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Walsh, James
(USAAZ); Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ)

Subject: Straw Purchaser Firearm Stats and Southwest Border Statistics - First 6 months 2011(corrected)

Importance: High

Jim: We are responding to a request to provide the number of “straw purchaser” cases indicted, charged by
information or charged by complaint after October 1, 2010. Can you run two gueries for us:

A.  Ourquery# 7, firearms felony cases charged, for the first 6 months of FY 2011 ( October 1, 2010 thru March
31, 2011), and ask for ONLY cases in which 924 (a) (1) (a) is charged, and

B. Acase list with attorneys and case names for the Query # 7 you created below that showed 113 felony
firearms cases charged, so that we may review case by case if we must.

Please let me know if you can run these today as time, as usual, is of the essence. Marian will assist in reviewing
the data along with Shelley and me.

While you work, | will review our written summaries that attorneys sent to usin June. Thanks! PIC

AZ0276179
DOJ-FF-51345



AZ0276180
DOJ-FF-51346



	Page 1
	Page 1

